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October 20, 1953

Qil Conservation Commission
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Subject: Gas Well, Eumont Field, Lea Co., New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We completed our Heasley #7, located SWi of the NW:
Section 5, T. 21 S, R. 36 E, Lea County, New Mexico, 9-16-53,
for a gas well.

It is our understanding that the Commission has designated
160 acres as a unit. This lease contains 236.76 acres. This will
be the only gas well on this lease. We are asking the Commission
to assign to this well approximately one and half well allowable,
or an allowable for 236.76 acres.

Yours very truly,
WARREN PETROLEUn CORP.
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